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Ted Sickles

From: PCC Mailing List <no-reply@Pccvettes.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 12:49 PM
Subject: Fwd: [PCC] Cambria Notes - Update
Attachments: 2020 Cambria Driving Instructions.pdf; Paso Robles Light Show.pdf

This message is sent on behalf of Raymond Marshall.  9/29/2020 12:48:11 PM 

Please direct responses to Raymond at rmarsh3772@cox.net  

Updated list of who is going, 

Also, some of us will be bringing GRMS radios (although we rarely use them). 

Attached is also the driving instructions PDF. 

Ray Marshall 
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Brave souls: 

1-Glick 
2-Insley 
3-Foss 
4-Marshall 
5-Kovacs 
6-Dolbee 
7-Riggs 
8-Savanich 
9-Walling 
10-Wilder 
11-Yeates 
12-Walsh 
13-French/Nunn 
14-????? 
15-est 

 

Cambria 2020 Notes 
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The trip is on.  We still have 18 rooms for our club that I know of.  There may be some rooms 
open if someone else wants to join us. 

Given the current climate this trip will be a little more subdued than previous trips. 

The local restaurants are open for outside dining and take out. 

The ocean is always open for gazing and walking the boardwalk. 

Bring your chairs for sitting around and keeping social distancing. 

As usual, everyone is free to do whatever they want. 

I will lead a caravan that leaves from the Citrus Cafe at 9:00 on Thursday. 

Stops on the way up will be at Encino Golf Course, Padaro Beach Cafe, Doc Burnstein's Ice 
Cream Lab and then Sea Otter Inn. 

We will plan a trip back to Pozo Saloon on Friday. 

We will see how other things work out when we get there. 
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Attached are the directions and maps to our destinations.  Addresses are provided so you can jam 
them into your GPS devices. 

 

Also attached is a note from Sandy Savanich about the Field of Light Show by Bruce Munro in 
Paso Robles. 

 

Keep safe.  Bring masks, hand sanitizer, alcohol, cigars, and helmet. 

Any questions or answers, give me a call. 

 

Ray and Nancy Marshall 

rmarsh3772@cox.net 

Home: 949-786-8365 
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Cell: 949-697-2848 

 

Brave Souls: 

1        Ensign                   108    KP 

2        Insley                               KP 

3        Foss                                 QQ 

4        Marshall                 101    KOV 

5        Pollak                                QQ 

6        Dolbee                             QQ 

7        Riggs                      103    KO 

8        Robinson                          KP 
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9        Savanich                          KP 

10      Smith, Terry          115    QQ 

11      Wilder                               QQ 

12      Yeates                              QQ 

13      Walsh                              KADA 

14      French                             QQ 

15      ????                        121    QQ 

16      Uchino                   109    QQP 

17      Glick                                  SJ 

18      Iest                                    QQ 
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Save the wave!  




